

Jennifer L. Teliga | Forensic Structural Engineer, P.E.

11602 Lake Underhill Road, Suite 140, Orlando, FL 32825

321-251-9091

Jennifer.Teliga@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Ms. Teliga has 20 years of experience in designing and inspecting residential, commercial and industrial buildings and site developments. Knowledgeable in all different types of construction from wood, masonry, concrete, steel, aluminum, storm water design and utility conveyance systems. Ms. Teliga has for the past eight years worked as an engineering consultant in building envelope construction, storm damage, construction defects, water intrusion, ground and vibration movement, estimating, scope of damage and fire damage. She has also worked on projects such as elevated go-kart tracks, high rise construction and bridge evaluations.

Licenses and Certifications:

- Professional Engineer, Florida, License #64621
- Professional Engineer, Georgia, License #34522
- Professional Engineer, Alabama, License #30796
- Professional Engineer, Louisiana, License #35383
- Professional Engineer, Mississippi, License #19689

Professional Experience:

- Engineering Design & Testing Corp., Senior Consulting Engineer, 2009-2018
- Lindemann Bentzon Bojack Engineering, Inc., Project Engineer, 2002-2009
- HB Associates LLC, Staff Engineer, 1997-2002
- HEDJ Engineering, Inc., Civil Technician, 1995-1997

Specialized Education:

- Confined Spaces Training, 2009
- Elevated Surfaces and Vehicle Manlift Equipment Training, 2012
- Conduit Culverts and Pipes, Class, 2017
- Culvert Design Basics, 2017
- MSE Retaining Walls, 2016
- Blasting Loads on Structures, 2016
- Modern Data Management for Engineering Investigations, 2015
- Painting; New Construction and Maintenance, 2015
- Fractography of Glass, 2015
- Snow Load Failures, 2015
- Soil Investigations and Foundations, 2014
- Construction Site Safety and Conflict, 2014

Steel Connection Design and Failure Analysis, 2014
Wind Provisions of the ASCE 7-10 Standard, 2013
Metal Roofing: Composition and Damage Assessment, 2013
Construction Defects Investigations, 2012
Estimating for Civil/Structural Engineers, 2012
Large Loss Scope of Damage and Valuation, 2012
Steep Roof and Self Rescue Training, 2012
Earthquakes – Key Concepts to Aid in Damage Evaluation, 2011
Asphalt Composition Roof Coverings, 2011
Florida Engineer Laws and Rules, 2011
Engineering Ethics Seminar, 2011
Disqualifying Experts, 2010
Basement Foundation Walls, 2010
Confined Space Awareness Training Course, 2009
Design and Renovation of Wood Structures, 2009

Education:

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, University of Central Florida, Orlando, FL, 2001

Affiliations:

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)

Courses Instructed/ Guest Lecturer:

Estimating for Civil/Structural Engineers.
Tile Flooring Causes and Evaluation